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Dear Sir/Madam, may thanks for the above consultation. 
 
I can confirm that Natural England is content with the revised wording as it pertains to the provision of
stone curlew plots.
 
Yours,
 
Charles Routh 
Team leader – Wiltshire,
Wessex Area Team, Natural England. 

 
I work 4 days a week, usually Monday to Thursday.
 
 

 
 
From: A303 Stonehenge [mailto:A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk] 
Sent: 04 May 2020 10:34
Cc: A303 Stonehenge <A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Consultation letter from Secretary of State for A303 Stonehenge - Deadline 18 May
2020
 
Dear Sir or Madam,
 
Please see the consultation letter from the Department of Transport requesting further
information from you . The deadline for responses is the 18 of May 2020
 
Kind regards
 
Karl-Jonas Johansson
Karl-Jonas Johansson
Swyddog Achos/ Case officer
Llinell Gymorth/ Helpline: 0303 444 5000
E-Bost/ Email: A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
 
Wê/ Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk (Cynllunio
Seilwaith Cenedlaethol/ National Infrastructure Planning)
Wê/ Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(Gwaith achos ac apeliadau/ Casework and appeals)
Twitter: @PINSgov
Nid yw’r cyfartherbiad hwn yn gyfystyr â chyngor cyfreithiol/ This
communication does not constitute legal advice.
Edrychwch ar ein Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd cyn anfon gwybodaeth at yr
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Arolygiaeth Gynllunio/ Please view our Privacy Notice before sending
information to the Planning Inspectorate.
 

 
K-J

Putting the Customer at the heart of everything we do!

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or
confidential and intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the
intended recipient of this email and its attachments, you must take no action based upon
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to
monitoring, recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for
other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and
any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as
a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all
necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the
opinions or policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for
the named recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use,
disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender.
Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses
whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left
our systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or
recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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